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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 13 November 2018 10:22 AM

To: ‘admin-d@Ilkkauto.com’

Ce: SUR (sur@lkkauto.com)

Subject: Ol : YMB9295 / TP : SKHB393R/LKK / DOA : 02/11/2018

Attachments: YMB9295 - SAS.pdf; SKHB393R - SAS pdf; SKHB393R - PRS FORM.pdf; RE: 3rd party

direct settlement for Skh8393R/ & your insured YME9295 /DO... (34.9 KB)

Dear Catherine,

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016" in regards to the Pre Repair Survey,
both TP repairer and ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be
the "Single Joint Expert”.

Please assist to conduct this survey from KAH MOTO CO. SDN. BHD,,

ADDRESS : 255 ALEXANDRA ROAD
SINGAPORE 159337
PERSON TO CONTACT : NGSIN HAl @ 6471 5419

ERGO OFFICER-IN-CHARGE : SITI

Note: To survey on DIRECT SETTLEMENT basis. Obtain estimate and advise the consistency of damages to third party
vehicle and inform the repairer in writing, that you are require to conduct a re-survey before vehicle is returned to
cloimant. They are to contact your office directly. Please do keep us in the loop

Please fill up the necessary on ERGO PRS Form from workshop and return to us together on your update of the survey

status via Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg.

Attached are insured and third party's SAS (note: reports not to be released to any Third Party).
Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email.

Regards
Yee Pa L
Claims Assistant (Motor)

ERGO Insurance Pte. Lid

5 Temasak Boulevarg, M04-01 Suntec Tower Fre

Singapore 018845

DID.: +55 68820 B104

Tel. +05 GE28 9186

Far «65 8829 9247

Wi BT D SO B ERGO

ERGD = one of the major insurance groups in Germany and Europe. Workdwide, ERGO & representad in more than 30 countres and concentrates
wn Eurcpe and Asia ERGO is pant of Munich Re (Group). ane of the world's leading risk camers



ERGO

Date: 05,11.2018 Sant via Fas
Our Befarsnca:  YM B9295/5A/pl .
Your Reference:  9&H 8393R

Email

shng@kahmotor.onmicrosoft.com

To: KAH MOTOR CO. SDN BHD

Pre-Repair Survey (PRS) Acknowledgement

Vehicle For Inspection: SKH 8393R
Insured's Vehicle: ¥YM 69295
Date Of Accident: 02.11.2018
We acknowledge receipt of your request for PRS on: 02.11.2018
In compliance with "State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016", do select an assessor from
the list below and indicate your selection in the box marked *. *
AlS Automobile inspection Services Pta Ltd Las LB.5 Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
FTA FarmTeam Consultancy Pte Lid LKK LEE Auto Consultants Pre Lid
IAS infiniti Appraisal Service PS Priority Services
IPK IP Enights P1e Lid VAL Vicom Lid

‘four request for inspaction does not hawe your client's cost of repair estimate, kindly forward a copy

Your request lor inspection does not have your client's GIA report, kindly forward a copy

We acknowledge your interest for direct settlement, we will zsseis & revert soon upon recaipt of estimate.

Our Insured’s driver has not reported the accident o us todate.

V |others  We write to confirm our agreement to have a direct settlement of this claim with

quantum to be agreed. OFFICER-IN-CHARGE - SITI

Prepared by Q‘Q/\/ Peill 6829 9154 claims@ergo.com.sg
Signature: . FAX : 5829 9247
Assesyor use only: Woarkshop use only:

Assessor attended warkshop on:
Assignment Date: Date:
Assignment Time: Time

Inspector:
Remarks: [ vehicle not available at the appointed date and time.

Windly acknowledge our Assessor presence for the above job .

Waorkshop Acknowledgement & Stamp.
Note: Our Inspection Is an o without odmission to Nehility besis.




Shi Hiew (LKK Auto

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Monday, 26 November 2018 10:53 AM

To: 'Ng Sin Hai'

Cc Taufikh (LKKAuto); SUR

Subject: RE: Submission Pre-Invoice for vehicle SKH8393R

Hi Sin Hai,

Confirmed final fig of $ 6,299.63 (part by part) @ 5 days of repairs before GST.

Final invoice and all supporting documents sent over to ERGO Insurance Pte. Lid.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handier

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 5256-3561 | email: Sur@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933]

From: Ng Sin Hai [mailto:shng@kahmotor.onmicrosoft.com]
Sent: Saturday, 17 November 2018 10:21 AM

To: Taufikh@lkkauto,com; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Submission Pre-Invoice for vehicle SKHB393R

Dear Mr Taufikh,
Kindly refer to the attached pdf for the pre-invoice final repair cost amount for abovementioned vehicle .

Cost of repair : 556,299.63 (before G5T)
No of working days : 05 days. (LOR)

We will proceed for closing after 1 week of submission to you.
Kindly contact me if there is any discrepancy

Thank you and have a nice day,©

Warmest Regards,

Ng Sin Hai

Kah Motor Co. Sdn. Bhd

(A member of Oriental Holdings Berhad)
Body Repair & Paint Centre

255 Alexandra Road



Singapore 159937
DID: 6471 5419
"HP: 9072 1769
E-mail: shng@honda.com.sg

f Wisit our
02 T Facebook page

51 Please consider the environment before printing this email

CONFIDENTIAL NOTE: The Information contained in the e-mail iy imended only for the use of the Individual or entity numed ubove and
may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable low, If the reader of this message Is not the
intended recipient, you are hereby nolified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibied If you
have recelved this message in error, please immedintely notity the sender and delete the mail. Thank you for your colluboration,

From: Ng Sin Hai
Sent: Tuesday, 19 June, 2018 9:54 AM

To: Taufikh@lkkauto.com; "SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Submission Pre-Invoice for vehicle SLK1294R

Thank you and have a nice day,®
Warmest Regards,

Ng Sin Hai

Kah Motor Co. Sdn. Bhd

(A member of Oriental Holdings Berhad)
Body Repair & Paint Centre
255 Alexandra Road

Singapore 159937

DID: 6471 5419

HP: 9072 1769

E-mail: shng@honda.com.sg

&

f Wisit our
e dananin . Facebook page

CONFIDENTIAL NOTE: The Information contained in the e-mail is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt
from disclosure under applicable low. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient. you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this message in error, please immediately notity the sender and delete the mail. Thank
vou for vour collaboration.



Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto} <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Thursday, 15 November 2018 4:05 PM

To: ‘Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd)

Cc: SUR; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: YMB929S / TP : SKHB393R/LKK / DOA : 02/11/2018
Attachments: SKH 8393R - Preli Advise pdf

Dear Pei Li,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SKH 8393R.

Thank you.

Bect Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 62564315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) [mailto:Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 13 November 2018 10:22 AM

To: 'admin-d@lkkauto.com' <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR (sur@lkkauto.com) <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Ol : YM6929S / TP : SKHB393R/LKK / DOA : 02/11/2018

Dear Catherine,

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016" in regards to the Pre Repair Survey,
bath TP repairer and ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be
the “Single Joint Expert”.

Please assist to conduct this survey from KAH MOTO CO. SDN. BHD.,

ADDRESS : 255 ALEXANDRA ROAD

SINGAPORE 159937
PERSON TO CONTACT : NGSIN HAl @ 6471 5419
ERGO OFFICER-IN-CHARGE  : SITI

Note: To survey on DIRECT SETTLEMENT basis. Obtain estimate and advise the consistency of damages to third party
vehicle and inform the repairer in writing, that you are require to conduct a re-survey before vehicle is returned to
claimant. They are to contact your office directly. Please do keep us in the loop



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
Yee Pei Ll
Claims Assistan (Motor)

ERGO Insurance Pte. Lid.

& Temasek Boulevard, #04-01 Suntec Towed Fve
Singapore D35585

DD - «65 65820 5184

Tel +658562499168

Fax - +G5 6820 9247

ERGO

ERGO & ana of the major insurance groups In Germany and Europe Worldwide ERGO is represantad in mong than 30 countries and concanirates
on Eurape and Asia ERGO s pant of Munich Re (Group). one of the world's izading nsk camers

WWW @rgo tom &g
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1 UNEAVE J, 02:25 PAYA UBTINDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPOGRE JUSYA3 TEL © (06%) HISHASR] FAX : (DGS) 62564815

Your Refl: YM6929S/SA/pl Date: 15 November 2018
Our Ref: CS/EGII8020488/T 15d3

The Motor Claims Department
ANCE LTD

Dear Sir/Madam,

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO, SKH 8393R .

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle
on 14/11/2018 at the premises of M/s Kah Motor Co. Sdn. Bhd. and have the following to
report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount ;88 1060354
Revised Estimate Amount :88 611199
“Check” Items Amount : 8% 320,00 .
Market Value : 5% - ;
LTA Reimbursement Value . S§ -

Nett Value - 55 -
Description of Damage:

he vehicle sustained damages
at the rear portion.

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages ConsistenL
Repair days: 5 Days

Yours faithfully,
Muohamad Taufikh
Automotive Assessor
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pease report carrectly the detalls of ihe sccidend 1o speed up the claims process
2 This Form st e completed by e Policyvholder andlor the Authonsas Dover

1, informebon provided mus! be as truthful and sccurale sa possible. Any willul misepresenteion o withalding of modedsl lacts may sllow Feurance compani=s o

repudiate policy lisbilly

4 The issue and scceptanca of this Form by InsurEsce companses & ot an admission of policy Ealny on the part of he insurence oompanies,

5 Any false reporiing may be refermed to ihe Police for investigation.

f. This repor will te forwarded by e insarers of e GIA Records Managemani Centra establisbad by the Ganeral insutsmce Aasocistien of Singapors (DA for
archiving and that cogees of this repor] will, lor 8 les, be made avallable upon applicaton Dy inlersstad parties.
7. By the lodgement of this report o the insurers. you herely consant 18 the archeveng of e ot at the oervire and 1o capies of (e seport besug mads avalabls

nformansd

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exaci Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

02/11/2018 10:55

02/11/2018 08:30

BLK 6994 HOUGANG STREET 52
SINGAFORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Ragistarad Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Modai

Exact Purposa for which vehicle was baing used al
lime of acciden!

Are you claiming undar your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action 1o De laken
Vehicle Calagory

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Covarage

Fleat Policy

Policy Number

Caover Nole Number

Driver

Name of Driver

MRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pazs

Diriving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SKHB393R

ZHANG GUANGQING
SB50E581E
EDMUNDZGEGMAIL.COM
{LOCAL) +65-98368876
OTHERS-S83688T8

HOMNDA
VEZEL

PICK UP PARENT

ND

THIRD PARTY
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OFERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NOD

5104814972

ZHANG GUANGQING
S8506581E

10/0371885

INDOOR

08/05/2007

11 YEARS ANMD 5 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-98368870

OTHERS-98368876
EDMUNDZGEGMAIL.COM

Page 1of 17



BLK 4T70B UPPER SERANGOON ROAD
#14-320

Pastcode 532470
Was driver an employes of the Insurad's Company NO
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Numbar of Drivar's Cwn -
Viehicla -

Address

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accidant HIT AND RUN / VANDALISM /| DAMAGED WHILST PARKED
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY
Other Information

Was any forelgn vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vahicles involved in the accident 2

Was any bady injured in the Accident? MO
Was any injured conveyed 1o hospilal by

ambulanca? NO
Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown persan(s) ND

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

\Was the accident reporied 1o the polica? MO
It ¥es, Please stale which Police Station

Was notice ol intended Prosecution given? NO
I ¥es,against wham?

Circumstances of Accident

FLEASE REFER TO SKETCH PLAN

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Remarks/ Reasons: WiTH OWNER
Was there any audio recorded? NO
Vehicle Registration Number YMEZ285

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properies

Vehicle Catagory COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Nama of Driver

MRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Adddrass

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

MNo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Pegs 2 of 17



Sketch Plan
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Sketch Plan #2

SKETCH PLAN
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1 HONDA

KAH MOTOR CO. SDN. BHD.

(A Member of the Oriental Holdings Berhad)

Service and Body Repair

Tel: +65 6841 3838 Websie: www.honda com sg
For 24-hours Roadside Assistance, Call 88203838

- QUOTATION

GST Reg No.: M200050223
Company Ref. No - S60FC1380G

Customer : ERGO INSURANCE PTELTD Document No. + SQT1B004T1E Page |
5 TEMASEK BOULEVARD Date : 2 Nov20B
#04-01 0SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Customer No. + WZNODD4
SINGAPORE 038985 Svc Advisor g
Registration No : SKHB393R Engine No « L15B4531808
Chassis No : JHMRU1830GX 201808 Date | Time ; 2 Nov2D1B 64211 PM
Model : HRW LX-SIN CVT YM 2016 Surveyor Name H
Owner's Name : ZHANG GUANGQING Survey Date :
Ins Policy No. Authorisation Date
Date of Accident  : 2/11/2018
0%GST  Amount
tem Description Qty  UnitPrice Disc%  Amount Amount incld GST
TP DIRECT SETTLEMENT (J/NO )
OWNER:ZHANG GUANGQING
OWNER INSURERNTUC
ACC DATE-02/11/2018
SURVEYED BY
DATE
REF NO
TP INSURER ERGO
TP VEH YMB8255
BOSUN SUNDRIES 1 10000 Lo 100 00 7.00 107,00
BADZR REMOVE & RENEW REVERSE SENSORS-4 PCS (N) 1 18000 » 18000 1280 18280
BOJSE SEALANT FOR TAILGATE 1 8000 80.00 580 85.60
BMLO2 LNIE'!P'EEEHI' RR LIGHTING MECHANISMS. PERFORM 1 180.00 _F__..-“' 1B0 00 1260 192 B0
o 11351&3:5 & INSTALL SPEAKER BOARD RR SEATS 4 ss000 £ 3¢ 56000 3920 588,20
BKTGO2R E&\.ﬁa TRANSFER ITEMS TD NEW TAILGATE ‘ 8000 se000 3920 598 20
BG02D REMOVE & INSTALL RR. WINDSCREEN (N) 1 58000 S6000 3920 598,20
BODAMKIT WINDSCREEN DAM KIT 1 g000 « B0.00 560 8560
BOMISC1 RESET AND CALIBRATE ALL SMART ENTRY ss000 o8V 56000 3920 59820
BKRPOZM CUT OFF & RENEW RR PANEL 250000 ff 20 250000 175.00 257500
BPOSR fﬂl:;.ﬂ PAINTING ON REPAIRED OR REPLACED AREAS. 200000 799 200000 14000  2140.00
BKBUD1R REMOVE, RE-FIX AND ALIGN REAR VIEW CAMERA 3000 38000 2660 408.60
Sum Labor 774000 541.80 B.281.80
L]
RS-TMP3040L VPC 4PCS REAR SENSORS 32000 32000 2240 342.40
33502-TTA-JO1 LAMP UNITR 10+ 44150 25 32 p R 354 30
33552-TTA~I0 LAMP UNITL. 1 “"}k 44150 25 a2 2318 35430
34150-TTA-JO1 LIGHT ASSY R LID 1 (4426090 25 20242 1417 216 50



L HONDA

KAH MOTOR CO. SDN. BHD.

(A Member of the Oriental Holdings Berhad)
Service and Body Repmir

Tel +55 8541 3838 Weabsie www honda com.sg
For 24-hours Roadside Assistance, Call GEZ03E38

QUOTATION

GST Reg No.; M200050223
Company Ref. No.; S50FC1380G

Customaer + ERGO INSURANCE PTELTD Document No. + SAT1B004T1E Page 2
5 TEMASEK BOULEVARD Date . 2 Nov2018
#04-01 OSUNTEC TOWER FIVE Customer No. : WZNO0D4
SINGAPORE 038985 Svc Advisor -
Ragistration No « SKHBAG3R Engine No : L15B4531908
Chassis No - JHMRU1830GX201808 Date | Time : 2.Nov20186:42:11 PM
Modal : HRV LX-SIN CVT YM 2016 Surveyor Name -
Owner's Name : ZHANG GUANGQING Survey Date .
Ins Policy No. : Authorisation Date
Date of Accident - 2/11/2018
0%GST  Amount
item Descri Qty _ Unit Price Disc% __ Amount Amount incld GST
34155-T7TA-JO1 LIGHT ASSYL LID 1 K 28800°" 25 20242 1417 21659
68100-T7TA-J202Z  TAIL GATE COMP 1p}/8s570 25 84177 4492 585 59
T4440-TTA-003 WEATHERSTRIPTAILGATE 1 X SBT0 | « 25 7402 518 79.20
74800-T7A-J02 LOCK ASSYTAILGATE 1 % 7890 (™7 25 8817 414 6331
B4431-TTAJOIZA  LINING ASSYTAILGATE 1 X 13800 25 102 00 714 108.14
T5722-TTW-AD1 EMELEMRR. 1 mli <1330 25 o457 070 1067
33505-TTA-JO1 REFLECTOR ASSYR AR 1 ® 1ss30 25 1722 821 12543
33555-T7A-JO1 REFLECTOR ASSYL RR 1 R 15830 25 11722 821 12543
04717-T7TA-0002Z  FACER RR BUMPER CORNER TR0, 25 7057 494 75.51
04718B-T7TA-000ZZ  FACEL RR BUMPER CORNER 1 X 8410 25 70.57 494 7551
71583-T7A-000 SPACERR RR BUMPER SIDE 1 ¥ 1150 25 862 060 822
71588-T7A-000 SPACERL RR BUMPER SIDE 1 x 1150 25 B2 0.80 822
51505-TM8-003 CLIP BUMPER 8 ALL230 25 1380 097 1477
7IT14-TTJ-HO1 RUBBER CR WINDSHIELD DAMPER 1 A~ jg30 25 W4ar 101 16.48
73226-SZW-000 DAMPERSTD 5X5 1 Mg 50 25 637 045 682
73254-T7J-HO1 RUBBER CL WINDSHIELD DAMPER 1 e~ 1830 25 1447 101 1548
76711-T6A-003 CAPPIVOT 1 pgc ~480 25 360 025 385
81501-570-003 FASTENER BW/SHIELD 4 pieAA50 25 1050 074 11.24
91502-570-003 FASTENER B s “’i 520 25 780 055 835
81536-550-J01 FASTENER AW/SHIELD 2 380 25 570 0.40 810
BO-WS-SEALANT  WINDSCREEN SEALANT (N) 2~ 80,00 120.00 E40 128.40
Sum ftem  ZB63.54 20048 2.064,00
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HONDA

KAH MOTOR CO. SDN. BHD.
(A Member of the Oriental Holdings Berhad)

370 Ubi Road 3 Singapore 406651, Tel +65 6841 3863 Fac +85 6747 5022
285 Alcandra Road Singapore 158937 Tel: +65 6471 5458 Fax: +65 8471 5480

SERVICE PRE-INVOICE

GST Reg Mo M200050223
Company Rel. No.: SB0FC1380G

Customer: SB5068581E / ZHANG Document No: SVO1B0BTE1
Chassis No: JHMRU1830GX201908 Printed By: SHNG
Licanse No: SKHA303R Order Date: 14. November 2018
Mileage: 16189 Order Time: 11:57:55 AM
Engine No: L15B4531908 Service Advisor;: NG SIN HAI
ITEM DESCRIPTION ary UNIT DISC% AMOUNT mmﬂm ugg
SUPPLEMENTARY
75725-TEN-T00 EMBLEMRR I-VTEG 1 1480 25 1087 076 B~ 1183
50661-5C7-003 GROMMET SCREW 2 230 25 145 024 A4 369
34100-T5A-003 LIGHT ASSYLICENSE 1 21.80 25 2185 167 6~ 2% 8>
74800-TTA-J12ZD GARNISH ASSYRR LICENSE 1 19380 2% 145207 1018 onn 15536
B1513-TEA-003 CLIPTAILGATE SPOILER g 250 2% 1687 148 T 1805
SUM PARTS: 200.24 14,01 214,25
TOTAL SGD 20024 fam 21425
Total Payable (SGD) 2425

GET Amouri & celcuaisd from eoeadual leeis |



W HONDA

KAH MOTOR CO. SDN. BHD.
{A Member of the Qriental Holdings Berhad)
370 Ubi Road 3 Singapore 408651 Tel <65 6847 J0E3 Fax +65 6741 5022
255 Alexandra Road Singapore 158937 Tel +85 6471 5458 Fax: +55 B471 5460

SERVICE PRE-INVOICE

GST Reg No: M200050223
Company Rel, No. SE0FC1380G

Customer: wzmu-s { ERGD INSURANCE Document No: SVO18067T611
Chassis No: JHMRU1830GX201908 Printed By: SHNG
License No: SKHB393R Order Date: 14. November 2018
Mileage: 16169 Order Time: 11:57:55 AM
Engine No: L1584531008 Sorvice Advisor: NG SIN HA|
TEM DESCRIPTION QTY_ UNT DISC%  AMOUNT wout Amount ey
TP DIRECT SETTLEMENT (J/NO: |
OWHNER-ZHANG GLIANGQING
OWHER INSURER'NTUC
ACC DATE Q2112018
SURVEYED BY - TAUFIK
DATE 141 1/2018
REF NO:
TR INSURER.ERGO
TP VEH:YMEI29S
33502-TTA-J01 LAMP UNITR. 1 44150 25 331 12 2318 354 30
34150-TTA-JO1 LIGHT ASSY,R.LID 1 28900 25 20242 14,17 218,50
68100.TBP-LM0OZZ TAILGATE COMP 1 B30 25 62917 4404 ET3
TST22.TTW-AD EMBLEMRR 1 13,30 25 9.67 0.70 10,67
91505-TM8-003 CLIF,BUMPER 8 2.30 25 1380 097 1477
73214 TTJ-HO1 RUBBER CR.WINDSHIELD DAMPER 1 16,30 25 14 47 1.01 15.48
73226-SZW-000 DAMPERSTD X5 1 850 25 837 045 .82
T3254-T7J-H RUBBER CL WINDSHIELD DAMPER 1 19.30 25 1447 1.01 15,48
T6711-TEA-003 CAPPIVOT 1 480 25 360 0.28 3,85
91501-570-003 FASTENER BW/SHIELD 4 150 25 10.50 074 11,24
91502-870-003 FASTENER B 2 520 25 780 0.55 835
91536-550-J01 FASTENER AW/SHIELD 2 380 25 570 0.40 £.10
BO-WS-SEALANT WINDSCREEN SEALANT (N) 2 80.00 12000 B40 12840
T57T25-TBN-TOO EMBLEMRR. IVTEC 1 1450 25 1087 078 116
80681.5C7-003 GROMMET SCREW 2 2% 25 345 024 3o
34100-T5A-003 LIGHT ASSYLICENSE 1 31.80 25 2385 167 255
T4R80-TTA-MZZD GARNISH ASSYRR LICENSE 1 18380 25 14520 10,16 155636
91513.TBA-003 CUPTAILGATE SPOILER 9 250 25 1887 1.18 18.05
SUM PARTS: 1,569,683 109.68 1,676.51
BOSUN om 1 30.00 2000 210 3210
SUNDRIES
BADZR 1729 1 180.00 180.00 1260 182 60
REMOVE & RENEW REVERSE
SENSORS-4 PCS (N)
BOJSE 1718 1 8000 80.00 560 8560
SEALANT FOR TAILGATE
BMLO2 1718 1 180.00 180,00 12,60 19260
INSPECT RR LIGHTING MECHANISMS.
PERFORM WATER
TEST.(N)
BMI0Z0 1729 1 28000 280.00 16,60 269 60
REMOVE & INSTALL SPEAKER BOARD
AR SEATS TRUNK
LININGS GARNISHES & ETC.(N)
BKTGOIR 1720 1 55000 560,00 29.20 58520
REMOVE & TRANSFER ITEMS TO NEW
TAILGATE. ADJUST &
ALIGN TAILGATE. (N}
BGO2D 1438 1 58000 560.00 3820 599 20

REMOVE & INSTALL RR. WINDSCREEN,

(N



[ HONDA

KAH MOTOR CO. SDN. BHD.
(A Member of the Oriental Holdings Berhad)

370 Ubi Road 3 Singapore 408651 Tel +85 6641 3863 Fax: +65 6741 5022
255 Almcandra Road Sngapore 158537 Tel: +65 6471 5458 Fax: +65 8471 5460

SERVICE PRE-INVOICE

GST Reg Mo M200050223
Company Ref, No.: S60FC1380G

Customer: WZNOD4 | ERGO INSURANCE Document No: SVO18067611
Chassis No: JHMRU1830GX201908 Printed By: SHNG
License No: SKH8393R Order Date: 14, November 2018
Mileage: 16189 Order Time: 11:57:55 AM
Engine No: L15B4531808 Service Advisor: NG SIN HAI
BODAMKIT 1428 1 BL0O0 B0.00 560 B5.60
WINDSCREEN DAM KIT,
BOMISCH 1438 1 380.00 380.00 26.60 406 BD
RESET AND CALIBRATE ALL SMART
ENTRY
BKRPOIM 1724 1 112000 1,120.00 T840 1.188.40
CUT OFF & RENEW RR FANEL
RR FLOOR PAN & RENEW DAMAGE
PARTS,
BPOGR 1718 1 20000 00,00 63.00 863.00
SPRAY PAINTING ON REPAIRED OR
REPLACED AREAS. (BF)
REAR PORTION
BRBUMR 1438 1 380.00 380.00 2680 406 B0
REMOVE, RE-FIX AND ALIGN REAR VIEW
CAMERA
SUM LABOUR: 4,730.00 33110 50681.10
TOTAL SGO §,299.63 44098 6,740.81
Tolal Payabile (SGD) 8,740.01
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'Y Vd 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl B B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01.25 Paya Ui Indusirial Park. Singapore 408833
TEL: 8255 3581 FAX: 6258 4315
Reg Ne: 19060T188R GST Reg Mo. 19-9507186-R
Affilinted to Foderation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
ERGO INSURANCE PTELTD Ref CS/EGI1BD20488/T15d3e2
o, SNTEE VR |IIFERA
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date  05-12-2018
SINGAPORE 038985
Code: EG|
- | Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. ¥M 63295 Veh. Inspected SKH B393R
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. YMBE285/5A/p Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From YEEPEI LI Assign Date 13112018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HONDA HRV c.C 1486
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No, JHMRU1B30GX 201808 Colour BLACK
Cdometer 18237 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN DRDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |21580R16 DUNLOP B mm
L/H Front Tyre |215/60 R16 DUNLOP & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |[215/80R16 DUNLOP & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |215/60R16 DUNLOP Bmm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PDRTIDN-
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
5. General Information
Accident Date  02/11/2018 [inspection Date 1411172018
Survey held at KAH MOTOR CO SDN BERHAD
ND. 255 ALEXANDRA ROAD
SINGAPORE 159837
Sa. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BjIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS
5h. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REFPAIR & Working Days




y L LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
-V 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industnal Park. Singapare 408033
’A_. TEL: 6256 3581 FAX 6256 4315
Reg No 199607T108R GST Reg No. 18-0607198-R Page No. 1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKH B393R
Qty Description of Parts Condition | " T ‘}‘lﬁ
BEPLACEMENT OF PARTS

1|SUNDRIES (SN} NECESSARY 100.00 30,00
1|VPC 4PCS REAR SENSORS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 320.00 i
1|LAMP UNITR. (SN} CRACKED 331.12 33112
1{LAMP UNITL (SN} NOT NECESSARY 33112
1|LIGHT ASSY, R LID [SN] CRACKED 202.42 202.42
1|LIGHT ASSYL LID (SN) NOT NECESSARY 202.42 .
1{TAIL GATE COMP [SN) BENT 64177 829 17
1|WEATHERSTRIPTAILGATE (SN) NOT NECESSARY 74.02 i
1|LOCK ASSYTAILGATE (SN) NOT NECESSARY 50.17 =
TILINING ASSYTAILGATE (SN) NOT NECESSARY 102.00
1|EMBLEMRR. (SN) NECESSARY 887 a.a7
1|REFLECTOR ASSYR.RR (SN) NOT NECESSARY 117.22
1|REFLECTOR ASSYL RR (SN) NOT NECESSARY 11722 -
1|FACER RR.BUMPER CORNER (SN) NOT NECESSARY TO57
1|FACEL RR BUMPER CORMER {5N) NOT NECESSARY 7057 -
1|SPACERR RR.BUMPER SIDE (SN) NOT NECESSARY B62
1|SPACERL RR.BUMPER SIDE (5N) NOT NECESSARY BB82
8|CLIP, BUMPER (5N) NECESSARY 13.80 13.80
1|RUBBER CR WINDSHIELD DAMPER (SN) NECESSARY 14 47 14 47
1|DAMPERSTD 5X5 (SN) NECESSARY 6.37 6.37
1|RUBBER CL. WINDSHIELD DAMPER (SN) NECESSARY 14 47 14 47
1|CAPPIVOT (SN) NECESSARY 360 3.60
4|FASTENER BW/SHIELD (SN) NECESSARY 10.50 10.50
2|FASTENER B (SNM) MNECESSARY T.B0 780
2|FASTENER AWISHIELD (SN) NECESSARY 570 570
2|WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN NECESSARY 120.00 12000
1|EMBLEM RR I-VTEC (SN) (ADDITIOMAL) NECESSARY 10.87 10.87
2| GROMMET SCREW (SN) (ADDITIONAL) NECESSARY 3.45 345
1|LIGHT ASSYLICENSE (SN) (ADDITIONAL) CRACKED 23.85 2385
1|GARNISH ASSYRR LICENSE (SN) (ADDITIONAL) CRACKED 145.20 14520

Report Ref No. CS/EGI18020488/T1sd3e2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Uy Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusinal Park, Singapore 408633
TEL: A258 3561 FAX B258 4315

Reg No: 10860T188R GST Reg No. 10-9607108-R Page No.:2 of 2
Descri of Parts Condition Estimate By | Our Adjusted
o i Workshop (8))]  (5)
a|CLIPTAILGATE SPOILER (SN) (ADDITIONAL) NECESSARY 1687 16 B7
3,163.78 1,599 63
LABOUR
REMOVE & RENEW REVERSE SENSORS - 4PCS 180.00 180.00
SEALANT FOR TAILGATE B0.0D 80.00
INSPECT RR LIGHTING MECHANISMS PERFORM 180.00 180,00
WATER
REMOVE & INSTALL SPEAKER BOARD RR SEATS 560.00 280.00
TRUNK
REMOVE & TRANSFER ITEMS TO NEW TAILGATE 5680.00 560.00
ADJUST &
REMOVE & INSTALL RR. WINDSCREEM S680.00 S80.00
WINDSCREEN DAM KIT 80.00 80,00
RESET AND CALIBRATE ALL SMART ENTRY 560.00 380 00
CUT OFF & RENEW RR PANEL 2,500.00 1.120.00
SPRAY PAINTING ON REPAIRED OR REPLACED AREAS 2.000.00 800.00
(6P}
REMOVE, RE-FIX AND ALIGN REAR VIEW CAMERA, 380.00 380.00
7.640.00 4 T00.00
GRAND TOTAL 10,803.78 6,299.63
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | I |  &,2909.63
Report Ref No. CS/EGI1B020488/T1sd3e2
MOHAMAD TAUFIKH ADRIAN LING WAl PING
MMATAI, AMSAE-A E.EM.AHEDE.A“R'I'EME%.H.“TM
Automotive Assessor Liconsod Appraisor

CMSCLAMSER OF LISAILITY TO THIAD PARTIES . This Aeport b made solely fne The use and beeefil of (he Cliem amed on the front page of (his Report,




